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FW: telemetry units
Eckels, John M

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 10:42 AM
To:  richard haubensak [rhaubensak2010@gmall.com]; Haubensak, Richard

From: Pagp, Randy [mailto:Randy.Paap@blackhillscorp.com]

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 9:39 AM

To: Eckels, John M

Subject: telemetry units

Metretek units are what we normally install for telemetry on large volums meters.
The cost of a Metretak unit is about $550 ($850 for a cellular unit).

Installation takes about 3 hours, and is around $575.

8o, the total cost for an installed basic unit Is around $1125.

Randy Paap
Black Hills Energy

Tnis elscironic massage ranamission conlging infermation from Bleck Hile Corporalion. ita afifiate or subsidiary. which may be confidential or
priviieged. The mformation is Inlended to ba for the vae of the Individua! or enlity nemed sbove. If you ara not tha intended racipiant, ba awsre the
digciosure, capying. dlstibulion or use of tha contents of thiy information ig prenisited If you recsived Ihis sletiranic tranengsion in error. plaage reply
to sander immedialely: then delels this messege without copying it er further reading.
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